Wendy Welsh

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:23 AM

_Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name David

Last Name Jessee

Date 2/1/2024

Address1 1543 Pathway Drive
Address2 Field not completed.
City Carrboro

State NC

Zip 27510

Is this address located Yes

within the corporate limits
of the Town of Carrboro?

Is this address located No
within the Town's ETJ,

Planning Jurisdiction, or
Northern Transition Area?

Telephone (111)-111-1111 0195486408

Email Address davidjessee@mindspring.com

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born? 1966

Race White

Sex Male

Ethnicity American



Occupation

Are you a registered Orange
County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in the
Town of Carrboro

| wish to be considered for
appointment to the
following
committee/board(s) (Select
no more than two (2)):

Advisory Board Preference

Other (advisory board not
listed):

**Employer/Self Employed
Number of Years Employed

** Provide examples of how
you are involved in the
promotion of travel and
tourism in the Town of
Carrboro.

Community
Activities/Organizational
Memberships

Relevant Experience:

Reasons You Wish to be
Appointed

We believe as a Town and
as a Town Council that
racial equity and diversity
and inclusion are important.
Please tell us your thoughts
about this and why they are
important not only in
advisory board/commission
work but also in all facets of

Self employed

Yes

12 years

12 years

Economic Sustainability Commission

ESC

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Carrboro Business Alliance

Commercial/residential property owner

Continue to promote the wellbeing and successful integration
of the business/residential community in Carrboro

Carrboro is comprised of a racially diverse population and as
such, deserves to be represented at the government and
committee level by a diverse membership that reflects our
town’s demographic.



local government and
community work.

Have you ever served on
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)?

Are you currently serving on
a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applying for a
third consecutive term?

If yes, please describe how
you meet one, or more, of
the following exceptions
noted below.

Yes

ESC

Yes

Yes

In all of my years serving on the ESC, we have yet to have a
full roster of members. We currently have vacancies and have
recently failed to meet quorum.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 5:07 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Name: Economic Sustainability Commission
Chair Name Jon Hartman-Brown

Applicant First Name: David

Applicant Last Name: Jessee

1. Has the applicant Yes

previously served on this or
another advisory board?

2. If yes, how many total 4+
years have they served?

3. Is the applicant already Yes (Skip to Last Question)
serving on this advisory

board and seeking

reappointment to their

second, full term?

4. s the applicant already Field not completed.
serving on this advisory

board and completed their

two full terms?

5. Is the applicant applying No
for a special or expert seat
on the advisory board?

6. If yes, which seat? Field not completed.

7. Did the applicant attend Yes
an advisory board meeting?

8. If applicant did not Field not completed.
attend an advisory board



meeting, did you contact
them via phone or email?

9. Applicant has Field not completed.
demonstrated a clear

understanding of the time

commitment, roles, and

responsibilities of serving

on the advisory board:

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills
comments above, please
check other qualities that
the applicant offers that
would help the Advisory
Board meet its goals for
community representation.
Please note that candidates
who do not meet any of
these qualities are still
eligible for appointment.
Please communicate any
urgent needs and priorities
for Advisory Board
composition to your Town
Council liaison.

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 5:53 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name

Last Name

Date

Address1

Address2

City

State

Zip

Is this address located
within the corporate limits
of the Town of Carrboro?
Is this address located
within the Town's ETJ,
Planning Jurisdiction, or
Northern Transition Area?

Telephone (111)-111-1111

Email Address

Jim

Porto

1/30/2024

107 Watters Rd
Field not completed.
Carrboro

NC

27510

Yes

Planning Jurisdiction

9199676959

jvporto2@gmail.com

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born?

Race
Sex

Ethnicity

1946

W

M

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

Retired

Yes

52 years

52 years

Economic Sustainability Commission

ESC

Field not completed.

Retired
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Prior work on the ESC. Prior Chair of Appearance Commission;
prior Town Mayor. Summer Careers Academy Steering
Committee. Past member of Chamber.

Past involvement with ESC decisions for several years.
Seeking reappointment.

I would like the town to make progress on developing a unified
plan to stimulate more sustainable economic development in
town that can shift the tax base from residential property
owners to commercial activity.

It is extremely important to get diverse views on any subject to
make sure the best public decisions can be made.



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

ESC, Appearance Committee

Yes

No

Not sure about a third term..I think | am at 1 1/2 terms.




Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 5:01 PM

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

Advisory Board Name: Economic Sustainability commission
Chair Name David Jessee

Applicant First Name: Jim

Applicant Last Name: Porto

1. Has the applicant Yes

previously served on this or
another advisory board?

2. If yes, how many total 6
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

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:44 PM

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

John

Moracco

2/17/2024

213 cobblestone dr
Field not completed.
Chapel Hill

North Carolina
27516

Yes

Planning Jurisdiction

9194521056

moraccoj@gmail.com

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

1969

White

Male

Italian american



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

Self-employed

Yes

18 years

18 years

Economic Sustainability Commission

Economic Sustainability Commission

Field not completed.

Consultant
18

Field not completed.

Carrboro Parks & Rec baseball program (coach youth
baseball)
Serving as advisory counsel for multiple area small businesses.

| have served one term on the ESC already and | have brought
valuable perspective to this commission.

Totally agree. We are stronger and develop better policies
when we have diverse perspectives and input.



local government and
community work.

Have you ever served on Yes
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)? Economic Sustainability Commission

Are you currently servingon  Yes
a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applyingfora No
third consecutive term?

If yes, please describe how Field not completed.
you meet one, or more, of

the following exceptions

noted below.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 7:13 AM

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

Applicant First Name: Jack

Applicant Last Name: Moraco

1. Has the applicant Yes

previously served on this or
another advisory board?

2. If yes, how many total 3
years have they served?

3. Is the applicant already  Yes (Skip to Last Question)
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

7. Did the applicant attend No
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

Saturday, February 3, 2024 1:44 AM

_Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name Nadia

Last Name Taylor

Date 2/3/2024

Address1 401 NC 54 Apt 19
Address2 Field not completed.
City Carrboro

State NC

Zip 27510

Is this address located Yes

within the corporate limits
of the Town of Carrboro?

Is this address located Unsure
within the Town's ETJ,

Planning Jurisdiction, or

Northern Transition Area?

Telephone (111)-111-1111 0842614114

Email Address Diataylor92@aol.com

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born? 1992

Race Black

Sex Female

Ethnicity Field not completed.



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

Chef

Yes

8 years

8 years

Economic Sustainability Commission

ESC

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

| like to attend community forums, support local businesses
and connect with other community leaders

Working closely with pillars in the community

To make a difference and to know more about the town | live in

Yes, it's important to see people that look like you
accomplishing goals



local government and
community work.

Have you ever served on Yes
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)? ESC

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

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 5:04 PM

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

Applicant First Name: Nadia

Applicant Last Name: Taylor

1. Has the applicant Yes

previously served on this or
another advisory board?

2. If yes, how many total 3 years
years have they served?

3. Is the applicant already Yes (Skip to Last Question)
serving on this advisory

board and seeking

reappointment to their

second, full term?

4. Is the applicant already Field not completed.
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

11. In addition to your Diversity, Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills
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




